Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 4:52 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016973/JM || Ol- SLN1129R (Black) TP- GBG4529E || Est:
$0.00 || GLOBAL AUTO SPECIALIST (SIN MING)

Attachments: C10016973.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: GBG4529E

GLOBAL AUTO SPECIALIST (SIN MING)
176 Sin Ming Drive #05-14 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721.

Contact: Miss Jenny 9639 1626

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose | Platinum
Trusted
Service

Budget
Drrect
mnsurance 2({32_7 feefo™

From: Global Auto Specialist - Sin Ming <sm@globalautospecialist.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 4:22 pm

To: Salizawati Binte Haizar <salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 18.08.2022 | | Our ref: C10016973/JM || ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4529E & SLN1129R ON
15.08.22

Hi Salizawati,
We would like to appoint LKK to conduct the survey.

Warmest Regards,

Jenny Png

Global Auto Specialist Pte Ltd
HP: 9639 1626

Sin Ming Branch: 6481 7675
Toh Guan Branch: 6464 9291



From: Global Auto Specialist - Sin Ming <sm@globalautospecialist.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 6:40 PM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Evidence | | C10016973 | | ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4529E & SLN1129R ON 15.08.22 ALONG
HILLVIEW TERRACE

Hi Julie,

Our client wishes to proceed with the claim. Would appreciate it if you could let us have your list of nominated
surveyors soonest possible.

Warmest Regards,

Jenny Png

Global Auto Specialist Pte Ltd
HP: 9639 1626

Sin Ming Branch: 6481 7675
Toh Guan Branch: 6464 9291

From: Julie Mangubat <julie. mn@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 August, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Global Auto Specialist - Sin Ming <sm@globalautospecialist.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Evidence | | C10016973 | | ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4529E & SLN1129R ON 15.08.22 ALONG
HILLVIEW TERRACE

Without Prejudice
Hi Jenny

We will maintain rejection.
If your client wishes to still arrange survey, we will arrange but we will not confirm liability for this case.

Please advise if you wish to proceed with survey and email to @Claims, do note if this case is litigated,
we will seek all cost from your client.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Global Auto Specialist - Sin Ming <sm@globalautospecialist.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 11:07 am

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Evidence | | C10016973 | | ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4529E & SLN1129R ON 15.08.22 ALONG
HILLVIEW TERRACE

Hi Julie,

Thank you for the footage. However, if you see carefully, the door was already opened from the start of the video thus
your insured should have ample time to react.

Your insured driver had viewed the footage on the spot thus admitting it is his fault. | believe it is his negligence that had
caused the unfortunate accident. Please advise your liability for this case.



Warmest Regards,

Jenny Png

Global Auto Specialist Pte Ltd
HP: 9639 1626

Sin Ming Branch: 6481 7675
Toh Guan Branch: 6464 9291

From: Global Auto Specialist - Sin Ming <sm@globalautospecialist.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 10:56 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4529E & SLN1129R ON 15.08.22 ALONG HILLVIEW TERRACE

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We are writing in on behalf of M/s TC Builder & Machinery Pte Ltd, registered owner of GBG4529E in regards to the
above mentioned accident.

We understand that you are the insurer of SLN1129R.

Our client's vehicle will be available for an inspection at 176 Sin Ming Drive #05-14 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721.
Please let us have your list of nominated surveyors within 2 working days from the date of this email.
You may contact Miss Jenny at 9639 1626.

Attached is the GIA report, LTA receipt and Letter of Authorization for your immediate perusal.

Please advise liability for this claim.

Warmest Regards,

Jenny Png

Global Auto Specialist Pte Ltd
HP: 9639 1626

Sin Ming Branch: 6481 7675
Toh Guan Branch: 6464 9291



